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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEAD QUARTERS: DELIHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/ |8 Dated: o /04/2022 

To 

The Principal (1s& 2nd Shift). 
EDMC Pratibha Vidhayala, 
Vasunshra Enclave, 
Delhi- 110096. 

Sub: Regarding grant of FSC in r/o EDMC Pratibha Vidhayala at Vasunshra Enclave, 
Delhi - 110096. 

Sir 

This has reference to your email dated 06/04/2022 on the subject cited above. In this 

regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this department 
on 07/04/2022 in the presence of Mr. Maheshwar Prasad (Principal) and observed that following 
shortcoming was observed:- (Building comprised of Gr. +02 upper floors) 

1. Hose reel hose not functional. 

2. Fire pump not functional. 

3. Overhead water tank found empty. 

Hence, Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage. 

Yours faithfully 

(Sunil Chowdhary) 
Dy. Chiet Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 
Copy to 

The Director of Education, 

EDMC, Udyog Sadan, 
Plot No. 419, FIE, Patparganj, Delhi-92. 
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